

Eileen Egan's Mother Teresa Collection

An inventory of Eileen Egan's Mother Teresa Collection at the Special Collections of the University Libraries at The Catholic University of America

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on March 04, 2025. Description is written in: English (Latin).

Catholic University of America Special Collections, Washington D. C.

<u>lib-archives@cua.edu</u>

URL: https://libraries.catholic.edu/special-collections/archives/index.html

Table Of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical Note	
Scope and Contents	
Arrangement	
Administrative Information	
Related Material	
Controlled Access Headings	
Collection Inventory	
Series 1: Subject Files	
Series 2: Publicity/Clippings	19
Series 3: Correspondence	
Series 4: AV/Materials	22
Sub-Series 4.1: Photographs	22
Sub-Series 4.2: Audio-Casettes	
Series 5: Publications	31
Sub-Series 5.1: Magazines	31
Sub-Series 5.2: Books - Egan	
Sub-Series 5.3: Books - Chronological	
Series 6: Mother Teresa Autographs/Original Letters (RESTRICTED)	

Summary Information

Repository: Catholic University of America Special Collections, Washington D.

C.

Title: Eileen Egan's Mother Teresa Collection

ID: 149a

ID [aspace_uri]: /repositories/2/resources/378

Date [inclusive]: 1954-2000

Physical 12 linear feet (21 boxes)

Description:

Language of the Albanian

Material:

Arabic

Danish

Dutch; Flemish

English

French

German

Italian

Japanese

Spanish; Castilian

Swedish

Abstract:

This is a collection of Mother Teresa material compiled over the years by Eileen Egan of New York City, author of the Christopher Award winning biography, Such a Vision of the Street: Mother Teresa, The Spirit and the Work (1985). Ms. Egan served for many vears in the Indian Affairs division of Catholic Relief Services (CRS). She also assisted the National Council of Catholic Women (NCCW) in its overseas efforts and edited the international newsletter of the Co-Workers of Mother Teresa. Eileen Egan's Mother Teresa Collection features a wide variety of documents and memorabilia useful to persons studying her cause and career. Included are correspondence to and from Mother Teresa, audio cassettes of her lectures, press releases and newspaper clippings, photographs, and numerous books. Many of the latter are in Spanish, German, Dutch, Japanese, and French. Of special interest are the compiled newsletters of both the international and American Co-Workers of Mother Teresa, as well as Teresa's correspondence with Ms. Egan and the Missionaries of Charity.

Biographical Note

Saint Mother Teresa of Kolkata (1910-1997) and Eileen Egan (1912-2000) represent two Catholic women who played a central role in the Church's international work in the latter half of the twentieth century. Coming from different backgrounds, these two women nevertheless shared much in common, including a deep interest in alleviating the suffering of their fellow humans. While they did not meet until they were both in their mid-forties, they nevertheless managed to form a close personal and working relationship that would span the remainder of their lives.

Mother Teresa and Eileen Egan spent the first few decades of their lives in a similar fashion. Raised by Catholic families in regions with few other Catholics, the young Teresa and Egan nevertheless found a strong core of faith within their domestic settings. In their teens, both women left their home countries and settled in regions wherein they would remain the rest of their lives. In the 1940's, they each experienced a calling to aid those ravaged by poverty, disease, and conflict. While Egan put her organizational and journalistic skills towards refugee relief, Teresa began the initial steps in founding a new religious order devoted towards tending the sick, poor, and dying. In 1955, they would meet for the first time in the slums of Calcutta. Out of this initial meeting, Teresa and Egan would strike up a close friendship and collaboration that would endure for the following four decades.

Mother Teresa was born Agnes Gonxha Bojaxhiu on August 27, 1910 in Skopje, Yugoslavia. A precociously spiritual child, she was inspired at an early age by the work of the local Jesuits, who had sent a number of members to work in India. At the age of 18, Agnes joined the Loreto nuns of Ireland, an order with a presence in Calcutta. After her brief postulancy in Ireland, she was sent to India in 1929 to teach in the order's St. Mary's High School in Calcutta. She would remain as the school's geography teacher until 1948.

In 1946, however, she experienced what she later termed as a "day of decision," in which she was inspired to live outside the cloister and to work directly with the poor. She applied to Rome in 1948 and was granted a one-year leave of absence to work in the Calcutta slums. Upon receiving this grant, she took up the white and blue sari and went into the streets of the city to care for the sick and dying, never to return to the cloister. At the end of this year, Teresa was encouraged to continue in her work and began to build for the foundation of a new religious order, the Missionaries of Charity. By 1950, she had her first postulants in the new order.

Eileen Egan was a Catholic journalist, activist, and pacifist. Born in Wales in 1912, her family immigrated to New York City when she was 14, where she would remain a lifelong resident. Following her studies in journalism at Hunter College, she was inspired by the social outreach and pacifism of Dorothy Day's Catholic Worker movement. As the clouds of war descended upon Europe in the 1940's, Ms. Egan traveled to Portugal and reported on the state of wartime refugees in that country. Upon issuing this report, she was offered a job as the first layperson with the newly-founded War Relief Services, later Catholic Relief Services (CRS). Her lifelong concern for refugees would be further aroused by her first assignment with the agency, working to relocate 700 freed Poles from their Siberian exile to northern Mexico.

In the next decade, she would continue working on refugee issues in war-ravaged Europe and Asia before being placed in the CRS India office. In 1955, during a fact-finding tour for Catholic Relief Services, Egan and Teresa met for the first time. A lifelong friendship and collaboration between the two women would develop out of this initial meeting. Egan would continue to visit and correspond with Teresa and her order over the next several years. Finally, in 1960, she extended an invitation to Teresa to address the National Council of Catholic Women during their annual convention in Las Vegas. Accepting the invitation, Mother Teresa made her first trip abroad since her arrival in India at the age of 19. This would also mark the first in a long line of international journeys that the nun and Egan would make together over the next several decades.

At this time, Teresa's initial vision for her order began to expand. The Co-Workers of Mother Teresa was established in the late 1950's to unite laymen and women across the globe in supporting and expanding the Missionaries' mission of aiding the sick and poor. Having established her first non-Indian house in Venezuela in 1965, the Missionaries of Charity was also blessed as an order of pontifical right in the same year.

As her fame grew outside her adopted homeland, invitations and honors began to flood into the otherwise shy nun's community in Calcutta. Having achieved worldwide recognition for her work through the publicity of followers such as Egan, and the press that came with winning the 1979 Nobel Peace Prize, Teresa traveled the world, speaking on the issues of the day and establishing new communities of both the Missionaries of Charity and the Co-Workers. She would continue in this pattern throughout the final years of her life, before passing away on September 5, 1997.

After her initial meeting with Teresa, Egan became a major supporter of the Missionaries of Charity and their lay counterpart, the Co-Workers of Mother Teresa. Often acting as both the coordinator and travel companion for Teresa's many international travels, Egan also contributed to the Co-Workers' newsletters and meetings. Simultaneously, known for her work on the behalf of peace, Egan was one of several American witnesses who addressed the Second Vatican Council on issues of war and peace. In 1972, she was also one of the co-founders of Pax Christi-USA. She would continue to speak out against just war theory and the need for pacifism throughout the remainder of her life.

In 1978, she retired from her work with the CRS. Remaining active, however, she continued to work alongside the Missionaries of Charity and Co-Workers, travel abroad, and advocate for peace. In 1985, her Christopher Award-winning book, Such a Vision of the Streets was first published, detailing the life and activities of both Mother Teresa and the organizations she had founded.

In her later years, she continued to contribute stories to various Catholic publications, including Catholic Worker, to which she acted as co-editor. Her book detailing her experiences with CRS, For Whom There is No Room: Scenes from the Refugee World, was first published in 1995. After Mother Teresa's passing in 1997, Egan became an early proponent for the cause of canonization. She passed away on October 8, 2000.

Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

Eileen Egan's Mother Teresa Collection spans the years 1954-2000 and reflects much of the work of Mother Teresa, Ms. Egan, and both the Missionaries of Charity and Co-Workers of Mother Teresa. Initially assembled as research material for Ms. Egan's biography on Teresa, it primarily includes newspaper clippings, publications, correspondence, newsletters, and audio-visual materials. The collection is divided into six series.

Series 1, Subject Files, 1956-2000, is alphabetically arranged in Boxes 1-11. It consists of a variety of materials and topics spanning Ms. Egan's involvement with Mother Teresa, the Missionaries of Charity, and the Co-Workers. Within this series, there exists correspondence and articles related to several prominent members of the Missionaries and Co-Workers, itineraries of and correspondence on Mother Teresa's international travel, a collection of the Co-Workers' newsletters from various national chapters, and materials pertaining to Teresa's nomination for and eventual reception of the Nobel Peace Prize.

Series 2, Publicity/Clippings, 1958-1992, is arranged chronologically in Box 12. This series consists exclusively of newspaper and magazine clippings detailing the life and work of Mother Teresa, the Missionaries, and the Co-Workers.

Series 3, Correspondence, 1958-2000, arranged thematically and chronologically, is located in Boxes 13-14. It includes correspondence pertaining to Mother Teresa's international travel and activities, inquiries written to Ms. Egan, and exchanges between Ms. Egan and the Missionary sisters. Letters written to Mother Teresa from a variety of individuals and organizations, from American children to Vatican officials, are also included. Of particular note is the collection of photocopied Mother Teresa's letters to Ms. Egan, her sisters, and general correspondents.

Series 4, AV/Materials, 1955-1998, is located in Boxes 15-19. It is divided into two subseries: Photographs in Boxes 15-17; and Audio-Cassettes in Boxes 18-19. The Photograph subseries, organized alphabetically, includes a variety of images highlighting the work of the Missionaries and Co-Workers throughout the world, including in Jordan, Venezuela, the United States, and India. It also includes images and negatives of Ms. Egan, Mother Teresa, Dorothy Day, and Popes Paul XI and John Paul II. The Audio-Cassettes subseries is organized chronologically. It contains a number of audio recordings of Mother Teresa's talks across the globe, as well as interviews with her and some of her associates. Also included are recordings of several American Co-Workers' meetings spanning the 1970s.

Series 5, Publications, 1958-1995, is housed in Box 20. It is divided into three subseries. The first, Magazines, includes a number of magazines and pamphlets, including a full set of Amour sans frontieres from 1976-1992. The second subseries, Books - Egan, Eileen, contains an English and German-language copy of Ms. Egan's Such a Vision of the Street as well as her For Whom There is Not Room: Scenes from the Refugee World. Books - Chronological is the third subseries. In it is a number of works describing Mother Teresa and the Missionaries of Charity from biographical pieces to children's stories. It also contains edited works of Mother Teresa's writings and speeches. Several books of Egan's research material, such as on the history of the Albanian people, is also present.

Series 6, Mother Teresa Autographs/Original Letters, is an assembled collection of materials handwritten or signed by Mother Teresa. The materials in this collection, primarily signed photographs and cards as well as handwritten correspondence to Ms. Egan, was identified

and removed from the main body of the collection. Photocopies of these documents were then placed in their original locations. Due to the sensitivity of these documents, access is restricted.

Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

Eileen Egan's Mother Teresa Collection consists of 6 series:

- Series 1: Subject Files, 1956-2000, Boxes 1-11
- Series 2: Publicity/Clippings, 1958-1992, Box 12
- Series 3: Correspondence, 1958-2000, Boxes 13-14
- Series 4: AV/Materials, 1955-1998, Boxes 15-19
- Series 5: Publications, 1958-1995, Box 20
- Series 6: Mother Teresa Autographs/Original Letters (RESTRICTED), 1958-1995, Box 21

Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

lib-archives@cua.edu

URL: https://libraries.catholic.edu/special-collections/archives/index.html

Catholic University of America Special Collections, Washington D. C.

Conditions Governing Access

Photocopy restrictions are in place for the Box 11, Folder 9, "Washington, DC - Gift of Peace House, ca. 1988."

Access to Series 6: Mother Teresa Autographs/Original Letters is subject to the approval of the Archivist. Photocopies of these handwritten materials have been made available in the rest of the collection.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Eileen Egan donated the assembled collection to the American Catholic History Research Center in 1985, 1994, and 2000.

Processing Information

Upon an initial survey, the collection consisted of a mix of unprocessed subject files, newspaper clippings, correspondence, audio-cassettes, and publications. The photographic material had been separated from the main body of the collection.

The series headings and folder titles were generally maintained, except to place the folders in chronological or alphabetical order, as applicable. All the folders were replaced with acid-free

ones, all metal clips showing signs of decay were replaced with plastic-coated ones, and the majority of the collection was moved to new letter-size document boxes.

The photographic material, which had been removed from the main body of the collection and placed in unlabeled folders, was also rearranged thematically and reintegrated with the collection. All photographs and negatives were also sleeved for protection.

The correspondence was reorganized chronologically, while adhering to the original thematic headings. All handwritten materials from Mother Teresa, including correspondence and autographed documents, were replaced with photocopies in the main collection. The handwritten materials were then organized into a new series field (Series 6), with restricted access.

Processing completed in 2013 by Shane T. MacDonald. EAD markup completed in 2013 by Shane T. MacDonald.

Return to Table of Contents

Related Material

- · Co-Workers of Mother Teresa in America
- Dolan, Father Luis, C.P. Papers
- George Gilmary Higgins Papers
- National Council of Catholic Women (NCCW) Records
- The James J. Norris Vatican Council II Collection
- <u>United States Conference of Catholic Bishops (USCCB)</u>, Office of the General Secretary <u>Records</u>

Controlled Access Headings

- Apostolate, Lay
- India
- · India--Kolkata
- Italy--Rome
- Journalism--Catholic
- Nobel Peace Prize
- Norway--Oslo
- Pacifism--Catholic
- Poverty
- United States--New York--New York
- · United States--Washington D.C.
- Venezuela
- War Relief, Catholic
- Yemen
- · Mother Teresa
- Egan, Eileen, 1912-2000
- Catholic Relief Services
- · Co-Workers of Mother Teresa

- Missionaries of Charity National Council of Catholic Women (NCCW)

Return to Table of Contents

Collection Inventory		

e/Description		Instance
Series 1: Subject Files, 1956-2000		
Scope and Contents		
The first series contains correspondence, articles, newsl the work of Mother Teresa, Ms. Egan, the Missionaries	*	U
Title/Description		Instance
Physical (11 Boxes) escription		
AIDS Care, 1985-1992		
	box 1	folder
Albania, 1958, 1978-1990		
	box 1	folder
Andrea, Sr., MC - Correspondence, 1971, 1979-1984		
- -	box 1	folder
Andrew, Br., MC - Correspondence, 1970-1975		
	box 1	folder
Andrew, Br., MC - Correspondence, 1975-1988		
	box 1	folder
Angelo, Br., UBW, 1985		
	box 1	folder
Assisi, Italy Visit, 1982-1983		
	box 1	folder
Australia, 1970-1982		
	box 1	folder

Awards and Honors, 1962, 1971-1992	box 1	folder 9
Baltimore - Clippings, 1992	box 1	folder 10
Bangladesh, 1971	box 1	folder 11
Beatitudes, ca. 1992	box 1	folder 12
Bhopal Disaster, 1984-1985	box 1	folder 13
Biographies, ca. 1989	box 1	folder 14
Bishops, US - Letter from Mother Teresa, 1983	box 1	folder 15
Blaikie, Ann - Correspondence, 1971-1986	box 2	folder 1
Bojaxhiu, Lazar, 1975-1982	box 2	folder 2
Bronx, 1975-1983	box 2	folder 3
Calcutta, 1957-1986	box 2	folder 4
Calendar - Sacred Heart-Camden, 1976	box 2	folder 5
Capital Punishment, 1986-1992	box 2	folder 6
Cards, n.d.	box 2	folder 7

Catholic Relief Services, 1960	box 2	folder 8
China, 1985	box 2	folder 9
Collins, Frank and Violet, 1962, 1975-1986	box 2	folder 10
Co-Workers - 1981 Annual Report - Correspondence	e, 1981-1982 box 2	folder 11
Co-Workers - Addresses, 1982-1984	box 2	folder 12
Co-Workers - Constitution, 1969, 1988	box 2	folder 13
Co-Workers - Founding (American), n.d.	box 2	folder 14
Co-Workers - Guidelines, ca. 1980's	box 2	folder 15
Co-Workers - Letters from Mother Teresa, 1969-198	81, 1991-1994 box 2	folder 16
Co-Workers - Materials (American), 1972-1982, 19	87 box 2	folder 17
Co-Workers - Meetings, 1974-1982	box 3	folder 1
Co-Workers - Miscellaneous, ca. 1982	box 3	folder 2
Co-Workers - Newsletters (American), 1972-1982	box 3	folder 3
Co-Workers - Newsletters (American), 1983-1992	box 3	folder 4

Co-Workers - Newsletters (Foreign), 1983-1989	box 3	folder 5
Co-Workers - Newsletters (International), 1967-1976	box 4	folder 1
Co-Workers - Newsletters (International), 1976-1981	box 4	folder 2
Co-Workers - Newsletters (International), 1981-1983	box 4	folder 3
Co-Workers - Newsletters (International), 1984-1992	box 4	folder 4
Co-Workers - Pamphlets, ca. 1970's	box 4	folder 5
Co-Workers - Priests, 1980-1984	box 4	folder 6
Co-Workers - Reports, 1967-1974, 1980-1983	box 4	folder 7
Co-Workers - "The Shared Vision" Text and Revisions	s, 1983-1984 box 5	folder 1
Co-Workers - Youth, 1976, 1980-1983	box 5	folder 2
de Decker, Jacqueline - Correspondence, 1978-1982	box 5	folder 3
Demurrers and Attacks, 1976-1984, 1992	box 5	folder 4
Dorothy Day and Mother Teresa, 1976, 1985	box 5	folder 5
Egan, Eileen - Articles, 1971-1982, 1997	box 5	folder 6

Egan, Eileen - Biographies, 1986	box 5	folder 7
Egan, Eileen - Notes, n.d.	box 5	folder 8
Ekdil, 1981-1982	box 5	folder 9
Esmonde, Alice Grattan - Correspondence, 1977-1983	3 box 5	folder 10
Ethiopia, 1973-1985	box 5	folder 11
Eucharistic Congress, 1976	box 5	folder 12
European Tour, 1974	box 5	folder 13
Films, 1980-1981, 1985	box 5	folder 14
Golden Jubilee - Mother Teresa's Religious Profession	a, 1981 box 6	folder 1
Haiti, 1979-1982	box 6	folder 2
Harvard University, 1982	box 6	folder 3
Humphrey, Sen. Hubert and US Senate, 1974-1984	box 6	folder 4
Husain, Maqbool Fida, 1981-1982	box 6	folder 5
Illness - Rome, 1983	box 6	folder 6

International Women's Year, 1975	box 6	folder 7
Interviews, 1973-1987	box 6	folder 8
Introductions, 1976, 1981	box 6	folder 9
Iraq, 1991	box 6	folder 10
Ireland, 1979-1984	box 6	folder 11
Itineraries, 1971, 1974, 1976	box 6	folder 12
Japan, 1981-1982	box 6	folder 13
Jawaharlal Nehru Award, 1972	box 6	folder 14
Jeremy, Br., MC, 1983-1987	box 6	folder 15
Kennedy International Awards, 1971	box 7	folder 1
Kennedy, Sen. Ted, 1977	box 7	folder 2
Ladies of Charity of Los Angeles - Scrapbook, 1973	box 7	folder 3
Lapierre, Dominique, 1985, 1989	box 7	folder 4
Loreto Sisters, 1956, 1971, 1981-1983	box 7	folder 5

Luke, Br. MC - Thesis, 1991		
	box 7	folder 6
Mater Dei Formation Center, 1964-1966	box 7	folder 7
Medical Mission Sisters, 1980-1983		
Wiedicai Wiission Sisters, 1900-1905	box 7	folder 8
Middle East and North Africa, 1971-1976, 1980-1983	3 box 7	folder 9
Miscellaneous Materials, ca. 1980's		
Miscenancous Materials, ca. 19003	box 7	folder 10
Missionaries of Charity - Addresses, 1981-1983, 1991	box 7	folder 11
Missionaries of Charity - Brothers, 1973-1984		
Wissionaries of Gharity Brothers, 1979 1901	box 7	folder 12
Missionaries of Charity - Brothers - Letters, 1975-198	55 box 8	folder 1
Missionaries of Charity - Certificate of Incorporation,	1979	
imboloharies of Gharity Germicate of meorpolation,	box 8	folder 2
Missionaries of Charity - Fathers, 1985-1986	box 8	folder 3
Missionaries of Charity - Hymn Book, ca. 1975		
Wissionaries of Charity - Hymn Book, Ca. 1973	box 8	folder 4
Missionaries of Charity - Reports, 1961-1983	box 8	folder 5
NC : (C) : (C) 11 1075	DOX O	Total 5
Missionaries of Charity - Silver Jubilee, 1975	box 8	folder 6
Muggeridge, Malcolm, 1969-1982	box 8	folder 7
	DOY O	ioider /

Natural Family Planning, 1976-1981	box 8	folder 8
Nirmala, Sr., MC, 1997-2000	box 8	folder 9
Nobel Prize - Clippings (1), 1975-1980	box 8	folder 10
Nobel Prize - Clippings (2), 1975-1980	box 8	folder 11
Nobel Prize - Material, 1979	box 8	folder 12
Nobel Prize - Nomination Letters, 1971-1973	box 8	folder 13
Nobel Prize - Nomination Letters (1), 1975	box 8	folder 14
Nobel Prize - Nomination Letters (2), 1975	box 9	folder 1
Nobel Prize - Nomination Letters (3), 1975	box 9	folder 2
Nobel Prize - Nomination Letters, 1977	box 9	folder 3
Nobel Prize - Speeches, 1979	box 9	folder 4
Philippines, 1962	box 9	folder 5
Poland, 1982	box 9	folder 6
Potts, Eileen, 1980-1981	box 9	folder 7

Preparatory Commission for the Eventual Cause of	Canonization, 1998- box 9	1999 folder 8
Programs, 1971-1985, 1997	box 9	folder 9
Religious News Service, 1961, 1965, 1970-1981	box 9	folder 10
Religious Profession, 1979-1988	box 9	folder 11
Resignation, 1990, 1997	box 9	folder 12
"Respect Life", 1976-1992	box 9	folder 13
Romney, Leoner - Donation, 1981-1982	box 9	folder 14
Speeches of Mother Teresa, 1960-1979	box 10	folder 1
Speeches of Mother Teresa, 1980-1991	box 10	folder 2
Soviet Union, 1987-1990	box 10	folder 3
"Such a Vision" - Correspondence, 1985-1990	box 10	folder 4
"Such a Vision" - Reviews, 1985	box 10	folder 5
"Such a Vision" - Reviews, 1985-1991	box 10	folder 6
Taize Community - Br. Roger, 1977-1985	box 10	folder 7

Tobin, Fr. Pat, 1980-1982, 1992	box 10	folder 8
Toronto, Canada, 1981-1983	box 10	folder 9
United Kingdom, 1988	box 10	folder 10
United Nations, 1975, 1985	box 10	folder 11
United States Visit - Correspondence, 1974-1975	box 10	folder 12
United States Visit - Correspondence (1), 1976	box 10	folder 13
United States Visit - Correspondence (2), 1976	box 11	folder 1
United States Visit - Correspondence, 1977-1981	box 11	folder 2
United States Visit - Miscellaneous, ca. 1976	box 11	folder 3
United States Visit - Mother Teresa Letters (1), 197	75-1977 box 11	folder 4
United States Visit - Correspondence (2), 1975-197	77 box 11	folder 5
Venezuela, ca. 1965	box 11	folder 6
Ward, Barabara (Baroness Jackson of Lodsworth),	1970, 1977-1981 box 11	folder 7
Washington, DC, 1975-1991	box 11	folder 8

folder 9

Series 2: Publicity/Clippings, 1958-1992

Scope and Contents

Series two consists exclusively of newspaper and magazine clippings covering Mother Teresa, the Missionaries, and the Co-Workers.

Title/Description		Instances
Physical (1 Box) Description		
Publicity/Clippings, 1958-1969	box 12	folder 1
Publicity/Clippings, 1970	box 12	folder 2
Publicity/Clippings, 1971	box 12	folder 3
Publicity/Clippings, 1972	box 12	folder 4
Publicity/Clippings, 1973	box 12	folder 5
Publicity/Clippings (1), 1974	box 12	folder 6
Publicity/Clippings (2), 1974	box 12	folder 7
Publicity/Clippings, 1975	box 12	folder 8
Publicity/Clippings (1), 1976	box 12	folder 9
Publicity/Clippings (2), 1976	box 12	folder 10

Publicity/Clippings, 1977	box 12	folder 11
Publicity/Clippings, 1978	box 12	folder 12
Publicity/Clippings (1), 1979	box 12	folder 13
Publicity/Clippings (2), 1979	box 12	folder 14
Publicity/Clippings (3), 1979	box 12	folder 15
Publicity/Clippings, 1980	box 12	folder 16
Publicity/Clippings, 1981	box 12	folder 17
Publicity/Clippings, 1982	box 12	folder 18
Publicity/Clippings, 1983	box 12	folder 19
Publicity/Clippings, 1984-1988	box 12	folder 20
Publicity/Clippings, 1989-1992	box 12	folder 21
Publicity/Clippings - Miscellaneous (1), n.d.	box 12	folder 22
Publicity/Clippings - Miscellaneous (2), n.d.	box 12	folder 23

Series 3: Correspondence, 1958-2000

Scope and Contents

The third series holds correspondence to and from Mother Teresa and Ms. Egan.

Title/Description		Instances
Physical (2 Boxes) Description		
Catholic University Collection, 1985, 1999	box 13	folder 1
Children's Letters to Mother Teresa, 1976, 1979-1980	box 13	folder 2
Egan, Eileen to Mother Teresa, 1971-1981	box 13	folder 3
General Letters to Eileen Egan, 1968-1992	box 13	folder 4
General Letters to Mother Teresa, 1969, 1976-1981	box 13	folder 5
Mother Teresa to Katherine Bracken, 1958-1962	box 13	folder 6
Miscellaneous, 1974-1985	box 13	folder 7
Missionaries of Charity to Eileen Egan, 1967-1993, 200	00 box 13	folder 8
Missionaries of Charity to Eileen Egan, n.d.	box 13	folder 9
Mother Teresa to Eileen Egan (Copies), 1958-1964	box 13	folder 10
Mother Teresa to Eileen Egan (Copies), 1965-1968	box 14	folder 1

Mother Teresa to Eileen Egan (Copies), 1969-1975	box 14	folder 2
Mother Teresa to Eileen Egan (Copies), 1976-1995	box 14	folder 3
Mother Teresa to Eileen Egan (Copies), n.d.	box 14	folder 4
Mother Teresa General Letters (Copies), 1960-1975	box 14	folder 5
Mother Teresa General Letters (Copies), 1976-1983	box 14	folder 6
Mother Teresa to Missionaries of Charity, 1959-1973	box 14	folder 7

Series 4: AV/Materials, 1955-1998

Scope and Contents

The fourth series includes photographic materials and audio-cassettes recording the work of the Missionaries and Co-Workers throughout the world.

Title/Descrip	tion	Instances
Physical (5	5 Boxes)	
<u>Description</u>		

Sub-Series 4.1: Photographs, 1955-1998		
Title/Description		Instances
Physical (3 Boxes) Description		
Allentown, Pennsylvania, 1976	box 15	folder 1
Andrea, Sr., MC, n.d.	box 15	folder 2

Andrew, Br., MC, n.d.	box 15	folder 3
Assisi, Italy, 1982	box 15	folder 4
Australia, ca. 1970's	box 15	folder 5
Bojaxhiu, Lazar, 1979	box 15	folder 6
Boys Town, Nebraska, 1976	box 15	folder 7
Calcutta [Kolkata], 1955-1958	box 15	folder 8
Calcutta [Kolkata] - Catholic Relief Services, 1981	box 15	folder 9
Children, 1957-1960, 1980	box 15	folder 10
Dacca [Dhaka], ca. 1972	box 15	folder 11
de Decker, Jacqueline, 1982	box 15	folder 12
Dorothy Day, 1977	box 15	folder 13
Egan, Eileen, n.d.	box 15	folder 14
Egan, Eileen and Mother Teresa, ca. 1958-1982	box 15	folder 15
Egypt, ca. 1981	box 15	folder 16

Eucharistic Congress, 1976	box 15	folder 17
Eucharistic Congress - Co-Workers, 1976	box 15	folder 18
Funeral, 1997-1998	box 15	folder 19
Germany, 1960, 1976, 1978	box 15	folder 20
Haiti, 1978	box 15	folder 21
Honors, 1973, 1976, 1981	box 15	folder 22
Humphrey, Sen. Hubert, 1974	box 15	folder 23
Hunstville, Utah, 1978	box 16	folder 1
India, 1941-1958	box 16	folder 2
Japan, 1981	box 16	folder 3
Jordan, ca. 1970	box 16	folder 4
Kalighat Home for the Dying, 1958-1968	box 16	folder 5
Kump, Patricia, n.d.	box 16	folder 6
Loreto Sisters, n.d.	box 16	folder 7

Los Angeles, ca. 1975	box 16	folder 8
Macau, 1981	box 16	folder 9
Mexico, 1975	box 16	folder 10
Miscellaneous, n.d.	box 16	folder 11
Miscellaneous Articles, 1964, 1973-1987	box 16	folder 12
Miscellaneous Negatives, n.d.	box 16	folder 13
Missionaries of Charity Brothers, n.d.	box 16	folder 14
Missionaries of Charity Sisters, n.d.	box 16	folder 15
Mother Teresa (1), ca. 1928-1997	box 16	folder 16
Mother Teresa (2), ca. 1928-1997	box 16	folder 17
Nehru, Jawaharlal, 1964	box 16	folder 18
New York, 1981, 1996	box 17	folder 1
NCCW Convention, 1960	box 17	folder 2
Pope John Paul II, 1980, 1982	box 17	folder 3

Pope Paul VI, 1965	box 17	folder 4
Potts, Eileen, 1976	box 17	folder 5
Prasad, Rajendra, 1962	box 17	folder 6
Profession of Missionaries of Charity, 1981	box 17	folder 7
Rome, ca. 1981	box 17	folder 8
Roy, Dr. Bidhan Chandra, ca. 1961	box 17	folder 9
Taize Community - Br. Roger, 1977	box 17	folder 10
Tanzania, n.d.	box 17	folder 11
Tobin, Fr. Pat, ca. 1980	box 17	folder 12
Venezuela, 1960-1968, 1975	box 17	folder 13
Venezuela - Contact Sheets and Negatives, 19	60-1968 box 17	folder 14
Washington, DC, 1975	box 17	folder 15
Youth, ca. 1991	box 17	folder 16

tle/Description		Instances
Physical (2 Boxes) cription		
Mother Teresa - Talks Given in Tokyo and		
	box 18	folder 1
Mother Teresa with Co-Workers at Holy T October 19, 1972	Trinity Abbey, Huntsville, Utah (I	Parts I and II),
	box 18	folder 2
Mother Teresa with Co-Workers at Holy TIV), October 19, 1972	Trinity Abbey, Huntsville, Utah (I	Parts III and
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	box 18	folder 3
Mother Teresa's Address to the Monks of 1	Holy Trinity Abbey, Huntsville, U	Jtah, October
,	box 18	folder 4
Mother Teresa with Co-Workers at Holy T October 19, 1972	Trinity Abbey, Huntsville, Utah (1	Reel I),
	box 18	folder 5
Mother Teresa with Co-Workers at Holy T October 19, 1972	Trinity Abbey, Huntsville, Utah (1	Reel II),
,	box 18	folder 6
Co-Workers Meeting, Winona, Minnesota		foldon 5
	box 18	folder 7
Co-Workers Meeting, Winona, Minnesota	(Tape 2), June 20-21, 1974	
	box 18	folder 8
Co-Workers Meeting, Winona, Minnesota	=	6.11 6
	box 18	folder 9

box 18

folder 10

Co-Workers Meeting, Winona, Minnesota (Tape 4), June 20-21, 1974

Mother Teresa - Prayer Service - Cathedral of the Sacred Heart, Winona, Minnesota, June 21, 1974		
buile 21, 137 1	box 18	folder 11
Mother Teresa - St. Olaf's Church, Minneapolis, Min	nnesota, June 22, 1974	
	box 18	folder 12
Mother Teresa - Speaking at the National Shrine of Washington, DC and the College of Notre Dame in	Baltimore, Maryland, 197	' 5
	box 18	folder 13
Mother Teresa of Calcutta - Speaking at the Nationa DC - The Rev. Louis H. Evans, Jr., Pastor (2 Copies)	•	Vashington,
	box 18	folder 14
Mother Teresa - CBC, Canada, 1975		
	box 18	folder 15
Mother Teresa Interview - Nova Scotia, October, 19	975	
	box 18	folder 16
41st International Eucharistic Congress - Freedom a the Church to Poor - Bishop Helder Camara, Mothe		-
	box 18	folder 17
41st International Eucharistic Congress - Young Peo	ople Eucharist - Bishop Re	ene Garcida,
	box 18	folder 18
Mother Teresa - Happiness - NCEA, 1976		
	box 18	folder 19
Mother Teresa - Waiting on God - Institute on Relig Joseph (Talk 1), 1976	gious Education, College of	of Mount St.
	box 18	folder 20
Mother Teresa - Institute on Religious Education, C	college of Mount St. Josep	h (Talk 2),
	box 18	folder 21

Mother Teresa - Institute on Religious Life, Chicago, Illinois - Joy in Belonging to Jes	sus
as a Religious and the Hopes and Expectations of the Church for Religious and Religi	ious
Life, May 1, 1976	
1 40	

Life, May 1, 1976	box 18	folder 22
Mother Teresa Speech - Tulsa Assembly Center, May	11, 1976 box 19	folder 1
Co-Workers Meeting - No. 1-2, July 20-21, 1976	box 19	folder 2
Co-Workers Meeting - No. 3-4, July 20-21, 1976	box 19	folder 3
Co-Workers Meeting - No. 5-6, July 20-21, 1976	box 19	folder 4
Co-Workers Meeting - No. 7-8, July 20-21, 1976	box 19	folder 5
Co-Workers Meeting - No. 9-10, July 20-21, 1976	box 19	folder 6
An Evening Prayer with Mother Teresa - Mayo Clinic July 20-21, 1976	·	,
Abbey of the Holy Trinity, Huntsville, Utah, July 23,	box 19 1978	folder 7
	box 19	folder 8
Abbey of the Holy Trinity, Huntsville, Utah (1), July	24, 1978 box 19	folder 9
Abbey of the Holy Trinity, Huntsville, Utah (2), July	24, 1978 box 19	folder 10
Abbey of the Holy Trinity, Huntsville, Utah (3), July	24, 1978 box 19	folder 11
Abbey of the Holy Trinity, Huntsville, Utah (4), July	24, 1978 box 19	folder 12

Abbey of the Holy Trinity, Huntsville, Utah (1),	July 25, 1978 box 19	folder 13
Abbey of the Holy Trinity, Huntsville, Utah (2)	July 25, 1978	
	box 19	folder 14
Mother Teresa - Oslo Domkirke Cathedral - Nob	pel Prize, 1979	
	box 19	folder 15
Mother Teresa and Her World - Star of India (1), 1981	
	box 19	folder 16
Mother Teresa and Her World - Star of India (2), 1981	
	box 19	folder 17
Mother Teresa - Fr. Chetcuti, May 12, 1988		
, ,	box 19	folder 18
Fr. P. Chetcuti and Introduction - Lay Missiona 1988	ries of Charity - Mother	Teresa, May 13,
	box 19	folder 19
Fr. Celeste Van Exem, Early Advisor to Mother of the Missionaries of Charity (1), n.d.	Teresa, Reminisces abou	ıt the Founding
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	box 19	folder 20
Fr. Celeste Van Exem, Early Advisor to Mother of the Missionaries of Charity (2), n.d.	Teresa, Reminisces abou	
of the Missionaries of Charity (2), ii.u.	,	it the Founding
of the Missionaries of Charity (2), i.d.	box 19	it the Founding
Fr. Celeste Van Exem, Early Advisor to Mother	box 19	folder 21
Fr. Celeste Van Exem, Early Advisor to Mother	box 19	folder 21
Fr. Celeste Van Exem, Early Advisor to Mother of the Missionaries of Charity (3), n.d. Fr. Celeste Van Exem, Early Advisor to Mother	box 19 Teresa, Reminisces abou	folder 21 1 t the Founding folder 22
Fr. Celeste Van Exem, Early Advisor to Mother of the Missionaries of Charity (3), n.d.	box 19 Teresa, Reminisces abou	folder 21 1 t the Founding folder 22
Fr. Celeste Van Exem, Early Advisor to Mother of the Missionaries of Charity (3), n.d. Fr. Celeste Van Exem, Early Advisor to Mother	box 19 Teresa, Reminisces aboutous 19 Teresa, Reminisces aboutous 19 box 19	folder 21 It the Founding folder 22 It the Founding

Mother Teresa - "Une Oportunidad para Amar", n.o	d.	
	box 19	folder 25
Mother Teresa and Fr. Tom McKillop - Toronto - Y	outh Assembly, n.d.	
	box 19	folder 26
Mother Teresa and Patrick Watson - Vanier, n.d.		
	box 19	folder 27
Roy Lloyd - Ecumedia News, n.d.		
	box 19	folder 28

Series 5: Publications, 1958-1995

Scope and Contents

Series five contains a variety of publications, both magazines and books, highlighting various aspects of Mother Teresa's life and work, as well as research material utilized by Ms. Egan in writing her biography of Teresa.

Title/Description	Instances
Physical (1 Box) Description	
Sub-Series 5.1: Magazines, 1958-1992	

itle/Description		Instances
Physical (1 Box) escription		
"Amour sans frontieres" Magazine, 1976-1983	box 20	folder 1
"Amour sans frontieres" Magazine, 1984-1992	box 20	folder 2
"Endkreis" Magazine, 1960	box 20	folder 3

Japan Visit Booklet, 1981	box 20	folder
"Jubilee" Magazine, 1958, 1960, 1967	box 20	folder
Kennedy Awards Program (Oversize), 1971	box 20	folder
Miscellaneous Magazines, 1965, 1972-1979	box 20	folder
Pamphlets, 1960-1983, 1987	box 20	folder
Physical (1 Box) escription For Whom There is No Room: Scenes from the R	efugee World, Eileen	Egan, 1995
Such a Vision of the Street: Mother Teresa - The		
Moeder Teresa: de Biografie, Eileen Egan (2 Cop	ies), 1989 box 20	folder 1
Sub-Series 5.3: Books - Chronological, 1968-19	91	
Title/Description		Instance
Physical (1 Box) escription		
First the Plader History of the LD V.M. (Levete) i		
First the Blade: History of the I.B.V.M. (Loreto) i Colmcille, IBVM, 1968	n India, 1841-1962,	Mother Mary
•	n India, 1841-1962, box 20	·
•	box 20	Mother Mary folder 1

box 20

folder 14

Amour sans frontier: mere Teresa de Calcutta, G	eorges Gorree and Jean	Barbier,
Translated by Paula Speakman, 1972	box 20	folder 15
Cristo en los Arrabales: Madre Teresa de Calcuta Gonzalez-Balado, 1974	ı (First Edition), José Lu	is
	box 20	folder 16
For the Love of God: Mother Teresa of Calcutta,	Georges Gorrée and Jea	n Barbier, 1974 folder 17
Love Without Boundaries: Mother Teresa of Calc Translated by Paula Speakman, 1974	cutta, Georges Gorree an	d Jean Barbier,
, .	box 20	folder 18
Madre Teresa de Calcutta, Malcolm Muggeridge	, 1974	
	box 20	folder 19
Mere Teresa de Calcutta: Tu m'apportes l'amour, Barbier, 1975	edited by Georges Gorr	ee and Jean
	box 20	folder 20
Madre Teresa: Cristo en los Arrabales (Second E	dition), José Luis Gonza	lez Balado,
	box 20	folder 21
Servant of Love: Mother Teresa and Her Mission	aries of Charity, Edward	l Le Joly, 1977 folder 22
We Do It for Jesus: Mother Teresa and Her Missi	ionaries of Charity, E. Le	e Joy, 1977 folder 23
To Give the Love of Christ: A Portrait of Mother	Teresa and the Missiona	aries of Charity,
James McGovern (2 Copies), 1978	box 20	folder 24
Always the Poor: Mother Teresa: Her Life and M	essage, José Luis Gonza	lez-Balado,
	box 20	folder 25

box 20

folder 26

the Missionaries of Charity, Daphne Rae, 1980

Nena jone Tereze, Dr. Lush Gjergji, 1980		
	box 20	folder 27
Teresa of Calcutta: A Pictorial Biography, Robert So	errou, 1980	
	box 20	folder 28
For the Brotherhood of Man under the Fatherhood Missionaries of Charity and Her Co-Workers, Kathr	-	
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	box 20	folder 29
Jesus Said: 'I Thirst' - A Spiritual Dialogue Modelle Copies), 1981	d on the Song of Songs, E. Le	e Joly (2
•	box 20	folder 30
That We Might Have Life, Martha Popson, 1981		
	box 20	folder 31
Life in the Spirit: Reflections, Meditations, Prayers, Kathryn Spink, 1983	Mother Teresa of Calcutta,	edited by
	box 20	folder 32
Mit Mutter Teresa unterwegs: Begegnungen und Ge Friedensnobelpriestragerin, Josepha Gosselke, 198	-	
	box 20	folder 33
Mother Teresa: Messenger of God's Love, E. Le Joy,	, 1983	
	box 20	folder 34
Stories of Mother Teresa: Her Smile and Her Words Copies), 1983	s, José Luis Gonzalez-Balado	(2
deples,, 1700	box 20	folder 35
Yougga Finds Mother Teresa: The Adventures of a Itranslated by Kathryn Spink, 1983	Beggar Boy in India, Kirsten	Bang,
	box 20	folder 36
In the Streets of Calcutta: The Story of Mother Tere	esa, Audrey Constant (2 Copi	es),
	box 20	folder 37
Kosova: The Albanians in Yugoslavia in Light of Hi	storical Documents, S.S. Juk	a, 1984 folder 38
	DUX ZU	roraer 38

Jesus: The Word to be Spoken - Prayer and Meditations for Every Day of the year, Mother Teresa, compiled by Br. Angelo Devananda (2 Copies), 1986

box 20 folder 39

Mother Teresa: The Early Years, David Porter, 1986

box 20

folder 40

Heart of Joy: The Transforming Power of Self-Giving, edited by José Luis

Gonzalez-Balado, 1987

box 20

folder 41

My Life for the Poor, Mother Teresa of Calcutta, edited by José Luis Gonzalez-Balado and Janet N. Playfoot, 1987

box 20

folder 42

Prayertimes with Mother Teresa: A New Adventure in Prayer, Eileen Egan and Kathleen Egan, OSB, 1989

box 20

folder 43

Loving Jesus, Mother Teresa, edited by José Luis Gonzalez-Balado, 1991

box 20

folder 44

Series 6: Mother Teresa Autographs/Original Letters (RESTRICTED), 1958-1995

Scope and Contents

The sixth series is an assembled collection of materials handwritten or signed by Mother Teresa. Access is restricted.

Title/Description Instances

Physical (1 Box)

Description

Autographs - Papers (RESTRICTED), n.d.

box 21

folder 1

<u>Digital</u> <u>http://hdl.handle.net/1961/cuislandora:281317</u>

Object

Autographs - Photos (RESTRICTED), n.d.

box 21

folder 2

Digital http://hdl.handle.net/1961/cuislandora:281362

Object

Correspondence - Mother Teresa Letters (Originals)(RESTRICTED), 1958-1964

box 21

folder 3

<u>Digital</u> <u>http://hdl.handle.net/1961/cuislandora:281370</u>

Object

Correspondence - Mother Teresa Letters (Originals)(RESTRICTED), 1965-1969

box 21

folder 4

<u>Digital</u> <u>http://hdl.handle.net/1961/cuislandora:281439</u>

Object

Correspondence - Mother Teresa Letters (Originals)(RESTRICTED), 1970-1975

box 21

folder 5

Digital http://hdl.handle.net/1961/cuislandora:281552

Object

Correspondence - Mother Teresa Letters (Originals)(RESTRICTED), 1976-1995

box 21

folder 6

<u>Digital</u> <u>http://hdl.handle.net/1961/cuislandora:281615</u>

Object

Correspondence - Mother Teresa Letters (Originals)(RESTRICTED), n.d.

box 21

folder 7

<u>Digital</u> <u>http://hdl.handle.net/1961/cuislandora:281699</u>

<u>Object</u>